**DATA LABEL: Public** 



# Council Executive

West Lothian Civic Centre Howden South Road LIVINGSTON EH54 6FF

11 December 2014

A meeting of the **Council Executive** of West Lothian Council will be held within the **Council Chambers, West Lothian Civic Centre** on **Tuesday 16 December 2014** at **11:00am**.

#### For Chief Executive

## **BUSINESS**

## **Public Session**

- 1. Apologies for Absence
- 2. Order of Business, including notice of urgent business
- Declarations of Interest Members should declare any financial and nonfinancial interests they have in the items of business for consideration at the meeting, identifying the relevant agenda item and the nature of their interest.
- 4. Confirm Draft Minutes of Meeting of Council Executive held on 02 December 2014 (herewith)

## **Public Items for Decision**

- 5. Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982 Review of Street Trader's Licence Report by Head of Corporate Services (herewith)
- 6. An Enterprising Third Sector Framework Report by Head of Area Services (herewith)
- 7. Scottish Fire and Rescue Service Special Appliance Review Report by Head of Housing, Construction and Building Services (herewith)

#### **DATA LABEL: Public**

- 8. Deans South, Livingston Report by Head of Housing, Construction and Building Services (herewith)
- 9. School Estate Free School Meals Accommodation Update Report by Head of Finance and Estates (herewith)
- 10. Chancellor's Autumn Statement 2014 Report by Head of Finance and Estates (herewith)
- 11. The Report of the Smith Commission Report by Head of Finance and Estates (herewith)
- 12. Blackburn Partnership Centre Hubco Stage 2 submission and Pre-Construction Approvals - Report by Head of Finance and Estates (herewith)
- 13. Consultation on Proposals to Introduce a Statutory Duty of Candour for Health and Social Care Services Joint Report by Head of Social Policy and Head of Health Services (herewith)
- 14. Consultation on Proposals for an Offence of Wilful Neglect or III-Treatment in Health and Social Care Settings - Joint Report by Head of Social Policy and Head of Health Services (herewith)
- 15. Consultation on Electronic Cigarettes and Strengthening Tobacco Control in Scotland Joint Report by Head of Social Policy and Head of Health Services (herewith)
- 16. Scottish Government's Consultation on Public Engagement for Wind Turbine Proposals: Good Practice Guide Report by Head of Planning and Economic Development (herewith)
- 17. Planning Services Review Report by Head of Planning and Economic Development (herewith)
- 18. Scotland's Digital Future Superfast Broadband Investment Report by Planning and Economic Development (herewith)
- 19. Public Body Reporting on the Scottish Biodiversity Duty 2011-2014 Report by Planning and Economic Development (herewith)

### **Public Items for Information**

20.	Scottish Public Servics Ombudsman - Annual Report 2013-14 - Rewort by Chief Executive (herewith)

NOTE For further information please contact Val Johnston, Tel No.01506 281604 or email val.johnston@westlothian.gov.uk

DATA LABEL: Public